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District 1 
1625 N. French Dr., Hobbs, NM 88240 
District II 
811 S. First St., Artesia, NM 88210 
District III 
1000 Rio Brnzos Road, Aztec, NM 87410 
District IV 
1220 S. St. Francis Dr., Santa Fe, NM 87505 

State of New Mexico 
Energy Minerals and Natural Resources 

Oil Conservation Division 
1220 South St. Francis Dr. 

Santa Fe, NM 87505 

Form C-141 
Revised August 8, 2011 

Submit 1 Copy to appropriate District Office in 
accordance with 19.15.29 NMAC. 

Release Notification and Corrective Action 

Name of Company RKI E&P, LLC jA*W>d%'7 Contact Zack Laird 
Address 210 Park Ave. - Ste. 700, OKC, OK 73102 Telephone No. 405-987-2213 
Facility Name: North Brushy Draw Fed 35-6H Facility Type : Oil and Gas Well 

Surface Owner: Federal Mineral Owner: Federal API No. 30-015-42293 

LOCATION OF RELEASE 
Unit Letter Section Township Range Feet from the J North/South Line Feet from the East/West Line County 

A ' 35 25S 29E 175 j FNL 2290 FEL Eddy 

Latitude: 32.0929574 Longitude: -103.95337 

NATURE OF RELEASE 
Type of Release. Drilling Mud/Frac Fluid Volume of Release: 760 Bbls Volume Recovered: 600 Bbls 
Source of Release 5.5" x 9.675" annulus Date and Hour of Occurrence 

09/17/15-0200hrsMT 
Date and Hour of Discovery 
09/17/15-0200hrsMT 

Was Immediate Notice Given? 
Yes • No • Not Required 

If YES, To Whom? Heather Patterson/Shelly Tucker (BLM) 

AT/C By Whom? Zack Laird Date and Hour: 09/17/15 - lOOOhrs and 1715hrs 
Was a Watercourse Reached? 

• Yes __ No 
If YES, Volume Impacting the Watercourse. 
N/A SEP 17 2015 

If a Watercourse was Impacted, Describe Fully.* N/A 

RECEIVED 
Describe Cause of Problem and Remedial Action Taken.* 

During stage 8 stimulation operations an unknown downhole failure (i.e. casing part) caused communication between 5.5" and 9.625" casing, pressure 
relief valve plumbed to "B" section of wellhead parted under pressure and allowed well flow on surface for approximately 1,5hrs. 
Describe Area Affected and Cleanup Action Taken,* 

Fluid accumulated on well pad and ran off location to the South for approximately ,5 miles 

I hereby certify that the information given above is true and complete to the best of my knowledge and understand that pursuant to NMOCD relies and 
regulations all operators are required to report and/or file certain release notifications and perform corrective actions for releases which may endanger 
public health or the environment. The acceptance of a C-141 report by the NMOCD marked as "Final Report" does not relieve the operator of liability 
should their operations have failed to adequately investigate and remediate contamination that pose a threat to ground water, surface water, human health 
or the environment. In addition, NMOCD acceptance of a C-141 report does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other 
federal, state, or local laws and/or regulations. 

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISIO 

Approved by Environmental Specialist: 

Title: Sr. EHS Manager Approval Date: ^ f j f f i 1|? Expiration Date 

E-mail Address: Zlaird@rkixp.com 

Date: 09/17/15 Phone: 405-987-2213 

Conditions of Approval: 

Remediation per O.C.D. Rules & 
SUBMIT REMED1, 
LATER THAN 

IEDIAT10N PRO 

Attached 

Guidollines 
• 

PROPOSAL NO * Attach Additional Sheets I f Necessary 



Patterson, Heather, EMNRD 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Zackary Laird <ZLaird@rkixp.com> 
Thursday, September 17, 2015 4:19 PM 
stucker@blm.gov; Patterson, Heather, EMNRD 
Taylor Jones 
WPX E&P Spill Notification 
NM_NBD35-6H_InitialC141_Signed(091715).pdf 

Shelly/Heather, 

Please see attached OCD form C-141 for a spill occurring at the WPX(RKI) operated N Brushy Draw Federal 35-6H well in 
Eddy County, NM today (API # 30-015-42293). 

Shelly, I was told that Tyke with WPX, contacted you earlier today and that you were able to walk the location with him, 
is that correct? 

Please let me know if you have any questions. 

This email is confidential. If you'believe it has been sent to you in error, then do not read it, do notif y the sender you have 
received it, and delete it. Email transmissions cannot be warranted to be secure or error-free as information could be 
intercepted, misdirected, corrupted, lost, incomplete, destroyed or containing viruses. The sender therefore cannot guarantee 
the integrity or security of this email or any filc(s) included herewith. RKI and the sender hereby disclaim any and all liability 
for injury or damages that may result from the recipient(s) receipt or transmission of this email and any file(s) included 
herewith or reliance on the contents thereof. Any oilfield equipment, materials or services ordered by or provided to RKI or 
its affiliates in connection with this message shall be governed by RKI's Terms and Conditions of Purchase ( a copy of which 
may be found at vvww.rkixp.com') and such Terms and Conditions of Purchase are hereby incorporated and expressly made a 
part hereof. A paper copy of RKI's Terms and Conditions of Purchase will be provided upon your written request. 

Regards, 

Zack Laird | Sr. EHS Manager 
WPX Energy, Inc. 
210 Park Avenue, Suite 700 | Oklahoma City, OK 73102 
405.987.2213 fo) | 405.742.2696 fml | ZLaird(5)rkixp.com 

l 


